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Our Ref: $18.6.52/02
Your ref; MP 10_0160 MOD 4
Contact: Anthony Alliston

10 February 2017

Department of Planning and Environment
tim.stuckey@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Mr Stuckey
MP 10_0160 MOD 4 - WHITE ROCK WIND FARM

Reference is made to the proposed modification to White Rock Wind Farm (MP 10_0160 MOD 4)
and the Departments email dated 18 January 2017.

Overall, Council is satisfied that combined, the referral of the application to various specialised
departments and the Department internal assessment, will result in a comprehensive assessment of
potential impacts.

Council notes that the current Project Approval for White Rock Wind Farm contains a number of
conditions of consent, particularly those relating to traffic and road dilapidation. These conditions
should be extended to the modification.

Should you have any further queries or require further clarification please contact me on 0425 271
633.

Yours faithfully

NTHO LISTON
MANAGER DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Administration Centre, 144 Otho Street (PO Box 138), Inverell NSW 2360
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